

Dec-6821  
8/8/16

No. CB-XIV/F-241/2016/

Dated: \_\_\_\_\_

To

The Principal,  
CCAS Jain Girls College,  
Gannaur, District Sonapat

**Sub: Grant of Provisional Affiliation for Introduction of new Course(s)**

Sir,

I am directed to inform you that on the basis of the Report of the Inspection Committee, which visited your College on 13.07.2016, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant Provisional affiliation for Introduction of the following Course(s) **w.e.f. the Session 2016-17 at CCAS Jain Girls College, Gannaur, District Sonapat** subject to the **condition** that the College shall submit the Compliance Report of the fulfillment of all the deficiencies pointed out by Inspection Committee in its Inspection Report (copy enclosed) within three months:

1. **Introduction of B.Sc.(Medical) 1st Year Course under SFS with an Intake of 40 Seats w.e.f. the Session 2016-17.**

You are directed to make admissions in the above said course(s) within 10 days of the issue of this letter without any late fees, and thereafter, the schedule applicable for other Colleges shall be applicable as notified by the Academic Branch from time to time.

**Encl: As above.**

Yours faithfully,

Superintendent(Colleges)  
For D.C.D.C.

Endst.No.CB-XIV/F-241/2016/ 18758-16

Dated: 4-8-16

**Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:**

1. Controller of Examinations, M.D.University, Rohtak.
2. Director, Computer Centre, M.D.University, Rohtak.
3. A.R./D.R./Incharge(R-I/R-II/Secrecy/R&S/Acad./Conduct), MDU, Rohtak.
4. CB-XIV Set (for Introduction of Courses File).

Superintendent(Colleges)  
For D.C.D.C.

G. Sankar  
8/8

S/S/CO  
8/8